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Good morning;

This sounds like the basis for a FOIA request. Please let me know if OPA should do
anything to respond. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
OPA

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2021 9:27 PM

To: OPA Resource <OPA.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] How | should formally proceed?

The following is copied from the attachment. | was looking for work and
NRC paid for my trip to be interviewed by Keppler. | want to know how |
should formally proceed in demanding the document that is described
in 4.a.

4. Lanning went on to say that his only regret on this issue is

that NSAC didn't call him when it found fault with AEOD's

February 28, 1984 evaluation of upper head injection instead of

writing a eritical memorandum that was eventually leaked. 1In

;:::onl: to my questions Lanning outlined the following segquence
vents:

a4, On November 17, 1984, an anonymous individual visited
Ksppler, Director of Region III, and gave him a memoran-
dum dated October 3, 1984, the subject of which was "UHI-
Ultra High Risk.® The addresses, author, and copy lines
had been obscured but Lanning understood from undisclosed
"sources® that a Mr. Leyse of NSAC was the author.

b. In a memo dated November 28, 1984, and received by AEOD
on December 3, 1984, Keppler reguested a response to the
ANONYMOUS BOmO ,

€. Lanning has been “"running around® for the last two weeks
putting together a joint AEBOD/NRR response to Keppler to
demonstrate the basis for continued operation of plants
with upper head injection.

Robert Leyse

(b) (6)
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December 13, 1984

TO: W. Layman

v 3. v ponn”

SUBJECT: Telephone Conversation with Wayne Lanning (NRC-AEOD) on
Decenmber 12, 1984

l. Gary Vine was contacted last week by Wayne Lanning of the
NRC's Office for Analysis and Evaluation of Operational Data
(AEOD). Lanning wanted to know whether NSAC had any evaluation
underway regarding upper head injection systems. AEOD had
addressed that subject in a February 28, 1984 memorandum. Gary
gave Lanning my name and suggested to me that I call Lanning.

2. I waited until our internal evaluation of upper head injec-
tion was completed, forwarded to Dave Rossin and forwarded to
John Taylor before calling Lanning on December 12, 1984. Lanning
asked what NSAC was doing regarding upper head injection, and I
told him the following:

a. We had conducted a brief internal review to determine
whether injection of nitrogen from the upper head injec-
tion system during a LOCA represented a serious safety
issue,

b. During the review we estimated that the frequency of
failure of upper head injection valves to 1solatgsand
nitroqgg injection during a LOCA varied from ~10"°/year
to ~10 "/year depending on the efficacy assumed for post
maintenance testing. Using judgement and hand calcula-
tions, we made a bounding estimate of the effect of
nitrogen injection on cladding temperature using Battelle
best-estimate analysis of proper UHI performance as a
base. We estimated a peak cladding temperature of
~1600°F, which is below the licensing limit of 2200°F.

c. Based on our review, we concluded that malfunction of the
upper head injection system would not place the plant in
jeopardy, that work planned by the NRC and licensees is
sufficient and appropriate, and that the proper role for
EPRI is to follow that work.
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3. Lanning said that AEOD's evaluation is similar but that
detailed thermal hydraulic analysis will be performed for confir-
mation. He said that NRR and AEOD are preparing a response to a
Region III inquiry that says as much.

4. Lanning went on to say that his only regret on this issue is
that NSAC didn't call him when it found fault with AEOD's
February 28, 1984 evaluation of upper head injection instead of
writing a critical memorandum that was eventually leaked. 1In
response to my questions Lanning outlined the following sequence
of events:

a. On November 17, 1984, an anonymous individual visited
Keppler, Director of Region III, and gave him a memoran-
dum dated October 3, 1984, the subject of which was "UHI-
Ultra High Risk." The addressee, author, and copy lines
had been obscured but Lanning understood from undisclosed
"sources" that a Mr. Leyse of NSAC was the author.

b. In a memo dated November 28, 1984, and received by AEOD
on December 3, 1984, Keppler requested a response to the
anonymous memo.

c. Lanning has been "running around" for the last two weeks
putting together a joint AEOD/NRR response to Keppler to
demonstrate the basis for continued operation of plants
with upper head injection.

5. I told Lanning that NSAC valued the technical relationship
with AEOD that has existed and that while we feel free to be
critical, it is not our practice to write critical memoranda
behind his back or to "leak"™ memoranda rather than to send them
directly. I expressed regret for the situation that Lanning had
outlined.












4. Lanning went on to say that his only regret on this issue is

that NSAC didn't call him when it found fault with AEOD

February 28, 1984 evaluation of upper head injection instead of

writing a critical memorandus that was eventually 1

@d. 1In

Fesponse to my questions Lanning outlined the following sequence
of event:

.

On Novesber 17, 1984, an anonymous individual visited
Keppler, Director of Region II1, and gave him a memoran-
dum dated October 3, 1984, the subject of which was *UHI-
Ultra High Risk.® The addressee, author, and 1ines
had been obscured but Lanning understood from undisclosed
"sources® that a Nr. Leyse of NSAC was the author.

In a memo dated Novesber 28, 1984, and received by AEOD
on December 3, 1984, Keppler requested a response to the
anonymous memo.

Lanning has been *running around® for the last two weeks
putting together a joint AEOD/NRR response to Keppler to
demonstrate the basis for continued operation of plants
with upper head injection.







